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Dear Sirs,
 
Written Representation:
 
Please see attached a Written Representation on behalf of National Grid.
 
Statement of Common Ground:
 
National Grid are in discussion with the promoter over the wording of a Statement of Common Ground which has not yet
been fully finalised/agreed by the parties but which will be submitted by the Promoter at this Deadline and does incorporate
National Grid’s comments/position on the Electricity and Gas connections.
 
ExA’s Written Questions:
 
National Grid have been asked the following written questions:
 
Q.1.4.1 – Response : The effect on existing apparatus can be successfully mitigated and controlled by way of suitable
protective provisions. However these have not yet been finalised/agree with the promoter or included in the dDCO, although
it is hoped that this position can be agreed and finalised shortly.  In terms of connection matters, please see paragraph 2.1
(Grid Connection) and paragraph 2.3 (Gas Connection) to the SoCG. 
 
Q1.14.1  - Response: Protective Provisions are not yet finally agreed with the promoter or included in the DCO in National
Grid’s agreed format. However negotiations are progressing well and it would be hoped that they can be concluded shortly
save any outstanding points in respect of which more detail is provided in the Written Representation.
 
Q.1.15.1  - Response: Re capacity at Feeder 9, please see paragraph 2.3.6 of the SoCG.  Re Additional infrastructure please
see paragraph 2.3.3 of the SoCG.
 
Future Issue Specific Hearings in to the drafting of the DCO
 
National Grid would like to continue to reserve their right to appear at an Issue Specific Hearing in to the drafting of the
DCO as they currently have outstanding issues in respect of the Protective Provisions as per the Written Representation
which haven’t been resolved with the Promoter in this respect. Please can you notify us of the likely date of any future Issue
Specific Hearing into the draft DCO?
 
Kind regards
 
Abigail
 
 

ABIGAIL WALTERS
Associate Director
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